






































































































































































































































































































































City Of Nashua, New Hampshire, Mine Falls Park Gatehouse
Historic Structure Report & Preservation Study

B B

3 AL 2 ;e i — j o - -
Photo No. 76: Brick damage, four views. Bottom left: damage at rear door and spalling of corner bricks.
Top left: close-up of damage at rear door. Top right: close-up of corner spalling and wind erosion. Bottom
right: detail of crude wall patch adjacent to inside counterweight beam.
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Photo No. 77: Loose large mechanical parts in gatehouse (view 1 f 2) include: two secondary (large)
chain-drive shrouds; one large diameter belt-drive wheel off worm shaft; two primary (small) chain-drive
shrouds; a primary and secondary drive chain; a chain-drive gear.

Photo No. 78: Loose small and broken mechanical pt in gatehoue (view 2 of ) include: chain-drive
gear-shaft; broken chain-drive gear; two bent chain-drive gear-shaft bearing-stanchions.
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Photo No. 79: Gatehouse inspection June 9, 2005. Amy Dixon (center), LBG Architectural Historian,
confers with Dr. Patrick Malone of Brown University (red shirt) and Charles Parrott,
National Park Service, on the history and technology of the Gatehouse. Student Historic
Preservation Team holds seminar in the background.
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0. 80: Gatehouse inspection June 9, 2005. Joe Lowry, LBG Engineer, explains design and function
of the Gatehouse, and new inspection findings to the Student Historic Preservation Team.
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afford prrsomal timepieces.

Lawresce was bome 10 several sireet clocks. The Bicknell Brofhers sene
clofbers amd merchants who opened their Lawrence sore in 1579, By 1885, their
Businens was proapering, and they moved fo #69 Exsex Stroet, and [nstalled s cast irom
Bowrard Clock ai their mew locution, The Bicknell Cock stood quiel sentinel over the
many changes and modernizations om Fyiex Sireet for over one hundred years. The clock
itnelf wnffered from meghect, and it clock mechawinm was remored.

In 577, comcerned cirizens rratized the cultwral aset represented by the Bicknel]
Cleck a1 the usie surriring caxt-irou sreet clock in Lawrence. The clock war shipped fo
# aueservtor where it was cleaned and repainicd, the miiting drummer boy fInlal was
scwipied and replaced, and o wew movement way Instatied, The prodective bollards were
erlglnally part of the historkc wromght irom femce wurrounding the Tower Hill Reservolr.

Photo No. 81: Aluminum modasignage used in Lawrence (Mass.) Historic District proposed for
Gatehouse site.
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Photo No. 82: Proposed Gatehoue Préservation Education area with signag around stone or brick
"Compass Rose" patio for lectures or workshops. Granite benches not shown.
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